

















From: Douglas Rykiel [mailto:Douglas.Rykiel@usw.salvationarmy.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 10:42 AM

To: TURNER, Tina

Cc: duckworthpg@msn.com

Subject: RE: Matthew 25 Grant for First Baptist Church Butte, MT

Tina,

As of today | have 10,000 given for clothing this August. | also have a reserve of 4000.00 that | can use
for school supplies and | can roll the remainder over for clothing if needed. How this effort relates to First
Baptist has to do with me personally. As | share First is an old church in the older historic part of town,
so everyone requesting help is someone | will meet individually and get to know, and have a chance to
present Jesus to. Beginning Easter Sunday | will be conducting a Second service At the Salvation Army
(free) of cost to try to save the ministry of First seperate at this different location and will be seeing IF the
American Baptists can have anything that resembles a church. that cares about people and attempts to
be the hands and feet of Jesus.

Butte as | have explained is a highly religious town and the churches in town are not growing, this will
be a final attempt to make a difference for the Lord in a tangible way. Most success have come from
meeting people in crisis and using Salvation Army funds each month and to try to steer them up to
First. The Army has no church here and | can pretty much do anything as long as this facility is
maintained and it does not increase their costs. So for 29 hours | help here, and to stay in Butte | just
took a job at Acadia healthcare so | can buy the church a little more time by giving them a reduction in
salary.

If I can find a healthy church to pastor | may go elsewhere so this effort is about me as a Pastor of
First Baptist being able to help as many people as possible and have a chance to plant seeds about our
Savior in as many lives as possible. | have people that like me but do not like a stuffy traditional church,
so | will have a chance with this new service away from First to have a service focused on a session of
extended prayer with folks praying and a two song segment , followed by some testimonies and a
message. | will be reporting numbers to the region. | suspect within 90 days | may be running ahead of
the home church at 11:00. So this event is about meeting a genuine basic need and sharing Jesus,
which is what we are about. | will send you pictures of families receiving supplies and clothing and | will
even invite Patti Duckworth down to attend. So that is why | will be doing this on behalf of our church,
because the church isn't able to do it on its own. So | am partnering to accomplish more as we do in our
own ABC missions.....Doing together what we cannot do alone.

The budget goal is to raise 18,000 to help approx. 190 children as | stated before 10,000 has already
been given. We are working to raise more as we speak including the amount we receive from this grant.

The reason | included the information from the United Way and The Salvation Army is so you could see
the past success of the project. It will generate goodwill for First Baptist, and the other two agencies. |
will see you get a copy of the press coverage. | try to help different people each year.

May God Bless you as you discern how to spend these important funds.

Pastor Doug

Pastor Doug,

In the process of thoroughly reading your application | realized that without the Salvation Army and
United Way documents, questions 2 and 3 on the application are unanswered. As | had mentioned to
you previously, it is required that an ABC church be the gatekeeper for any ministry that receives



funding from the Matthew 25 Grant. In order to complete your application, | would need you to provide
on a separate sheet this information as it related to FBC of Butte and the ministry to provide backpacks
and clothes to the youth in need.

2. Please submit with your application a copy of:

- your mission statement

- a financial statement FOR THIS MINISTRY. This can be a budget or projected budget and
should not exceed 2 pages. Church budgets are not acceptable.

3. How do you plan to use the requeted funds? How will the funds specifically assist individuals battling
poverty and its effects?

If possible, could you submit this information to be before Friday. | will be sending all applications to the
discernment team at that time.
Thank you,

Tina

Tina M. Turner

Executive Assistant

Mission Resource Development

American Baptist Churches USA

Phone: (800) 222-3872 x2322
(610) 768-2322

www.abc-usa.org

American Baptists serving as the hands and feet of Christ
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